Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:31 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James'; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth'; SUR

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000640/RUC  RE: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle
number SLC2671S

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SLC 2671S - TP.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLC 2671S

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 4:50 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000640/RUC RE: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number SLC2671S

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLC 2671S on 28/02/2020 We are pending estimate from
repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>



Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 2:10 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Ref : CMTD2000640/RUC RE: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number SLC2671S

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 28/02/2020.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 2:00 PM

To: GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments

Cc: Henry, Irene James; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

Subject: Ref : CMTD2000640/RUC RE: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number SLC2671S

Hi Simon,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr Ruth Chua is the handler of this case.
We have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

_A_;;je to LKK,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLC2671S.
Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG



Quick & Easy Claims Submission1 & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG

Download now @ or
1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor
Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the

person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised
disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD <claims@goldautoworks.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 February, 2020 11:29 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Requesting for PRE-Repair survey for our vehicle number SLC2671S

ATTENTION MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Accident involving SLC2671S & FBQ9265E at KAKI BUKIT RD 4 TURNING INTO BEDOK RESERVOIR RD on 08/02/2020 ;
16:45HRS

1. We are here to notify you of a road traffic accident on 08/02/2020 ; 16:45HRS at KAKI BUKIT RD 4 TURNING INTO
BEDOK RESERVOIR RD involving our client vehicle

registration number SLC2671S and vehicle registration number FBQ9265E driven by your insured at the material
time.

2. As a result of the accident, our client vehicle SLC2671S has been damaged.

Please arrange and conduct a PRE- REPAIR SURVEY for our client vehicle on FRIDAY 28/2/2020 4PM to 6PM . If we
do not receive any reply from you within the

stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

3. Please arrange a PRE-REPAIR SURVEY at 48,TOH GUAN RD EAST, ENTERPRISE HUB
#01-119 S(608586)

Best Regards,

SIMON TAN

8199-9149

GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE. LTD.

48 TOH GUAN ROADS ENTERPRISE HUB, #01-119 SINGAPORE 608586

3



(TEL) 62640995 (FAX) 62645948
(Email) claims@goldautoworks.com.sg  (Website)
https://goldautoworks.com.sg/

*STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL*

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be
legally privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written
permission of the sender. If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents,
attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return.

This message has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no
warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after
it was sent.
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**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email.

Kindly check and ensure that all emails received from our firm ends with the domain @goldautoworks.com.sg
before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



